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From:

Sent:
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Subject:
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Start:
End:
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Required
Attendees:

Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]

7/26/2019 7:14:31 AM

Tiffany Wright [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@ rmmenvirolaw.com]; Mindy Wilcox
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org];
Royce Jones (rkj@kbblaw.com) [rkj@kbblaw.com]; Addie Farrell (AFarrell@esassoc.com) [/o=ESA/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Addie Farrell8b5]; Christopher E. Jackson
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis A. Atwell (latwell@cityofinglewood.org) [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa
Trifiletti (lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com) [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com}]; Chris Holmquist
(cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com) [cholmquist @wilsonmeany.com]; Gerard McCallum li
{gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com)
[loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk {dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz
Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com}]; Tay Via
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert B. Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com)
[rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Heidi Rous [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=abe9fe97¢57146aea28279768e637045-Heidi Rous]; Anitra Rice
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f4d1e98f72ad44b3921aa7a6662cddc5-Anitra Rice]; Olivia Chan
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e77ef77736c942c09f73e1435be346¢6-Olivia Chan]; Tony Chung
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=609429¢0cbce43b3988b07a037b62848-Tony Chung]; Jeff Caton
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fc78961cb7bd4e8aal46aaa47968de82-leff Caton]
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Tentative

Tiffany Wright; Whit Manley; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Fred Jackson ; Royce lones
(rkj@kbblaw.com); Addie Farrell {AFarrell@esassoc.com); Christopher E. Jackson; Louis A. Atwell
(latwell@cityofinglewood.org); Lisa Trifiletti {lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com); Catherine Aguilar
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com); Chris Holmaquist (cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com); Gerard McCallum 1l
(emccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk
(dennis@mcadvise.com); Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Tay Via
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Robert B. Hodil {rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); Heidi Rous; Anitra Rice; Olivia Chan; Tony
Chung; Jeff Caton

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room

Meeting number (access code)




i enter your meating number.
If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application {o start
the meeting.

Need help? Go to hit




